OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

3 o] a79
Anril PR 1270

Waestern States Producing Co.
0 11dg, of the Southwest
idlana, Texas 79771

Gentlemen:

Since your Roy Whitten Well No. 1 located in Unit U
of bection 31, T-23-&, E~36-1, is prodncing with a
gas—oir ratio in excess of 100,000 to », it is heipo
reclassifiec¢ as a ¢as well in the Jalmat T.as Pool
effective Lay 1, 1972,

The well is to be shut in on that date .1d is to re-
main siut in until you have complied with the provi-
sions of Commission Grder fHe. R-1677 coverning the
Jaimat Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,

UIL CONSERVATION CO:HISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, i)istrict 1

mc



